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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for August 29 - University Hall Classes Canceled Today, 

3 on 3 Basketball Tournament, Three Days til Football, Health Services Update, and 

more ... 

Importance: High

 

  
    
 

University Hall Classes Canceled 
Due to the extreme heat predicted for today and notification 

of an air conditioning malfunction in University Hall, all classes 

scheduled in University Hall are canceled. This is a temporary 

measure while the repairs are being made.  Classes will 

resume in University Hall tomorrow. 

Contact: Patricia Ramsey, Provost 

  

 
 

 

Today: 3 on 3 Basketball Tournament  
Come join us tonight at 6 pm for  Lincoln's First Annual  

3 on 3 Basketball Tournament.  All students are welcome but spots are 

limited, teams will fill up quick and are on a first come first serve basis. 

Let’s start the semester off right with a little friendly competition.  

Let the games begin! 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

September 1: THREE DAYS!   
Just three days remaining before our Lincoln Lions Football team takes the 

field to open their season!   7 pm Saturday vs. Fayetteville 

State.  Remember students get free admission with ID!! 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

Health Services Update 
Please see below: 

• The 2018 flu shot schedule is attached. 

• STD/STI testing & Cornerstone free pregnancy testing will resume 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Lincoln University Wellness Center Presents %282%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/generic gameday promo1.jpg
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in health services on Sept 4. To schedule an appointment please 

call the health services office at 484-365-7338. 

• Beginning September 4, health services will be extending our 

hours on Monday’s, Wednesday’s, and Thursday’s until 9 pm. 

Contact: Theresa Richards 

Flu Shot Schedule 

 

Attention: Prospective Engineering Students 
If you are interested in the Engineering Program, please register for ENS 

100: Introduction to Engineering by August 31.  If you need assistance 

registering for the course, please visit the Academic Support Center on 

the 2nd floor of Wright Hall. For more information about the Engineering 

program, you can contact  Dr. Gray in the Science Building (Rm. 328) or via 

email: mgray2@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Monica Gray 

 

Attention: First Year Students  
Any first-year students WITHOUT an Integrated Writing & Reading course 

- ENG099 - please see  Susan Chikwem, Director of Academic Advising , 

Wright Hall 204.  Ms. Chikwem will be able to ADD a section of ENG099 to 

the schedule. 

Contact: Leonie Walters 

 

Life Guards  
If you are already a certified life guard in your community and looking for 

employment as a life guard while in school, please contact Head Coach 

of  Men's Baseball Anthony Pla. 

Contact: Eugene Lett 

Read More 

 

New to Moodle? Need to re-set your password? 
Attached is a Welcome to Moodle letter to get you started in Moodle. For 

other information, including re-setting your Moodle password or using 

Moodle, see the Moodle Student User Guide or go to Lincoln Online to 

find student resources. More instructions are available on MoodleDocs at 

the top of every Moodle page. 

Contact: Nancy Evans 

Moodle Letter /  User Guide 

 

Parking 

Please read the following memo from the Department of Public Safety 

regarding parking permits and regulations.  

Memo | Parking Brochure  

 

Library Hours 
Students please review the Fall 2018 Library Hours of Operation.  

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read more 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Flu shot schedule 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/lifeguards.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/StudentWelcomeLetterFall2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/MoodleStudentUserGuide2018-19_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/memo-template.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/parking
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/LHML Fall 2015 Hours of Operation.pdf
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Sign up for IRIS Alerts 
Returning students are reminded that they must sign in to IRIS dispatch 

AGAIN in order to receive alerts in the event of an emergency on 

campus.  New students also need to sign up in the system. Please use the 

link provided below. Thank you. 

Contact: James A. Connor 

Link  
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.irisdispatch.com_users_enroll_dsp-5Fenroll.cfm-3Forg-5Fid-3D2681&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=MPDoFRJSzZ22hPJ4lHgqWc5GzKdTaOjj5oqcHCyu8II&s=ZQkZzrqfCn1CGURZ3efgMd8u2RD7o8FMYTvqI1oLv7A&e=

